From: McGuigan, Patrick

To: McGuigan, Patrick
Subject: FW: TC: Agenda for 03.11.20 & Draft Minutes for 02.26.20 meetings
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:14:28 AM

From: Lemmer, Lindsay

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:20 PM

To: McGuigan, Patrick <PMcGuigan@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Re: TC: Agenda for 03.11.20 & Draft Minutes for 02.26.20 meetings

Hi Patrick,

| hope you're doing well. | don't know how long I'll be able to stay for tomorrow's meeting so |
wanted to get my comments on a couple issues to you in advance, to share with the
Commissioners for their review:

1. LGBTQ+ Rainbow Murals: | hope the commission will unanimously approve this. No tax
dollars will be used and they're paid for by private donations. It will send an important
message about this being a safe, welcoming and inclusive city. It also allows the Department
of Transportation to test different traffic marking materials.

2. Public Hearing on Metro 32 Changes - moving service from Acewood Blvd to Dempsey Rd. A
major concern here: The Ace Apartments, a Movin' Out mixed

use development with affordable housing for people with disabilities, will begin construction
at Cottage Grove Road and Acewood (where the vacant Sentry is) in the next couple of
months and they are dependent upon bus service on Acewood Blvd for their residents. | know
having that transit there went into their WHEDA application. Again, this is affordable housing
specifically for people with disabilities so removing the bus stop seems extremely problematic.
The parking ratios for the development are smaller than average because many residents will
not be driving and are transit-dependent.

Unfortunately, | won't be able to stay at tomorrow's meeting for very long, but | would like
this to be taken into strong consideration.

Thank you,

Lindsay

Lindsay Lemmer
District 3 Alder
she/her/hers
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Sign up for updates from the District 3 blog:

http://www.cityofmadison.com/Council/district3/blo


mailto:district3@cityofmadison.com
http://www.cityofmadison.com/Council/district3/blog/

